AzTEC O1L. & Gas GOMPANY

920 MERCANTILE SECURITIES BUILDING
Darras 1,TExAS

QuiLMAN B.Davis
SECRETARY AND GENERAL ATTORNEY

November 23, 1956

Mr. Emery C. Arnold
0il Conservation Commission
Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico
Dear Emery:

Enclosed are copies of applications filed by us
with the Commission &t Santa Fe yesterday requesting
administrative approval of the gas-gas dual completion
and unorthodox location for the Aztec-Koch State No. 1
Well in San Juan County.

A new communitization agreement is being circulated
among the working interest owners to approve the dual
completion of the well, and these instruments are ex-
pected to be completed by the first of the month, after
which they will be filed with the State Land Office for
approval. It is imperative that we commence drilling
this well early in December because of a lease expiration
on December 26.

Should you have any guestions concerning these
applications, please let me know.

With best personal regards, I am

urs very truly,

QBD :NL

Encs.

cc - Mr. Joe Salmon
w/encs




